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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
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Note: I occasionally send emails outside of working hours. If this arrives outside your normal working hours, please 
do not feel compelled to respond immediately. 
 
 
From: Tracey Dunn   
Sent: 10 September 2025 09:34 
To: Emma Sheppard <Emma.Sheppard@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: F 19 25 OUT - Land at Ford Lane, Yapton 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Good Morning Emma 
 
Many thanks for the mail and apologies I couldn’t make the advisory group meeting, 
unfortunately I already had meetings that couldn’t be altered. 
 
The current catchment school for the application is Yapton which as you say is currently over 
subscribed, it is however due to be expanded and whilst our Planning School Places 
document says for 2026 we have been advised that this is now scheduled for 2028.  
 
The Ford Landings development does have provision for a new 2 form entry primary school 
within the signed S106 agreement. The recent application for 400 dwellings adjacent to the 
Landings development, with the land allocation for a secondary school is a windfall 
application which, should the application be approved, be required to make contributions 
through CIL for primary education provision. 
 
I do hope this answers your questions, please do not hesitate to come back to me if needs 
be. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Tracey  
Advanced notice of leave  
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